

Tyrone K. Grandison



tg810@nova.edu

Skills

Highly skilled communicator and extremely patient in serving and aiding others with questions or concerns (receiving the best recognition through employee and customer reviews.) Extremely personable and easy to communicate within various situations and environments. In-depth experience utilizing therapeutic approaches as well as working with diverse groups and ages. Speak and write English, proficient Haitian Creole & some French. I also possess savvy use of the Apple & Windows platform including but not limited to Microsoft Office & iWork programs.

Education

Nova Southeastern University	08/2016 - 07/2020
▪ Doctor of Marriage & Family Therapy	08/2018 - 07/2020
○ Student Government Association Vice President	09/2018 - 09/2019
○ Student Government Association Treasurer	09/2018 - 09/2019
○ AAMFT Minority Fellow	09/2019 - 09/2020
▪ Master of Science - Marriage & Family Therapy	08/2016 - 07/2018
○ GPA: 4.0	
○ Phi Kappa Phi National Honor Society	
○ Delta Kappa Omicron International MFT Honor Society	
○ Vice President - Marriage & Family Therapy Club	08/2016 - 08/2018
University of Hartford	09/2009 - 05/2015
▪ Bachelor of Arts - Psychology	
▪ Premedical Certificate	

Clinical Experience

The New Balance Group, Inc.	04/2019 - Present
▪ Owner	
○ Private practice providing therapy to various clients within the Sports, Arts & Entertainment industry	
○ Utilizes health and wellness to help clients, groups, organizations, and other business owners to create a lifestyle around therapy and mental health.	



Family Therapy Providers/Partners in Change

09/2019 – Present

- **Affiliate Therapist**
 - **Provide relational therapy to various clients of all ages**

Broward Outreach Center

08/2017 – 01/2020

- **Intern Therapist**
- Preform clinical evaluations for provisional diagnosing for homeless clients suffering from mental health issues.
- Complete Biopsychosocial for accurate diagnosing and therapy techniques.
- Provide therapy for homeless clients suffering with substance abuse and mental health disabilities.
- Facilitate group therapy workshops in **Relapse Prevention, Anger Management & Stress, Anxiety, Depression** for homeless clients to aid them in bettering their lifestyles to help them maintain employment and housing.
- Complete 211 Interviews for homeless to be placed in a program to transition into housing

Stable Place Inc.

08/2017 – 07/2020

Staff Therapist

- Provide Equine Assisted Therapy to clients of all ages
- Assess and understand human and animal interactions and responses to facilitate therapy
- Facilitate group, individual, family and couple sessions with clients utilizing strength-based therapy
- Facilitate group therapy for clients suffering from substance use addictions
- Conduct therapy for at risk youth incarcerated with Florida Department of Juvenile Justice system (FDJJ)
- Facilitate research for Quell Foundation project examining the impact of Equine Facilitated Therapy on adolescent males committed to the Florida Department of Juvenile Justice.

Brief Therapy Institute – Nova Southeastern University

01/2017 – 07/2020

Therapist & Supervision Assistant

- Provide therapy to a vast cultural community
- Practice therapeutic interventions using various theoretical models including but not limited to Solution Focused, Narrative & Structural
- Aided individuals, families and couples with issues regarding drug abuse, marital and relational problems, child behavioral issues



- Work as an independent as well as co-therapist while collaborating with supervisor for proper interventions.
- Supervisory Assistant aiding supervisor and clinical director in teaching therapeutic modalities to various students.

Promise Program

05/2017 - 07/2018

Intern Therapist

- Provides therapeutic guidance to students in minority and marginalized populations in Broward County
- Promote positive lifestyle and conduct changes to reduce risk of further suspension, expulsion or legal issues as well as increase emotional, mental and academic functioning.
- Talk to parents to strengthen the at home support to promote positive intervention for child.
- Keep and organize deep detailed progress notes on each client.

Hope Works, Inc.

09/2012 - 05/2013

School Counselor & Mentor

- Mentored & Counseled High School students who suffered from drug abuse, misbehavior and at home problems deterring them from doing well in school.
- Held workshops and group sessions with students to talk about various issues and mentor them in the correct direction.
- Student teaching with various subjects including but not limited to Science, English, Pubic Speaking & Mathematics
- Mentored at leading high schools in Connecticut State such as Hall High School, Conard High School, University of Hartford - High School of Science and Engineering, Pomfret Boarding School.

Professional Experience

SweatlessWealth

01/2019 - Present

- Instructor & Therapist
 - Facilitate and teach classes of various trading strategies
 - Discuss changes within the economy impacting finances and mental health
 - Private tutor
 - Help students mentally prepare themselves to become effective traders through teaching effective conceptualization strategies utilizing a Systemic and Relational approach



- Facilitate therapy for individuals struggling with maintaining confidence and clarity in market structure and execution.

AT&T Corporate

05/2013- 04/2018

- Retail Sales Consultant
 - Responsible for selling all products and services provided by AT&T
 - Extensive Customer Service & Problem Solving
 - Maintain monthly sales quota
 - VPGM Award Winner for sales attainment in all three quarters of 2014, 2015 & 2016
- Assistant Store Manager
 - Oversee 15-30 Employees
 - Responsible in aiding store location and employees achieve company sales quota
 - Responsible in guiding employees and coworkers to grow personally and professionally
 - Create action plans to help high and low performers challenge themselves out of their comfort zone

Apple Inc.

05/2010- 05/2013

- Specialist (Family Room Focused)
 - Sales
 - Maintained high standing in Customer Service Reviews (92.6% Net Promoter Score)
 - Top 5% in Apple Care Sales
 - Creative Assistant
 - Held workshops teaching customers how to properly use their devices in individual and group setting
 - Small Device Certified
 - Certified to service any iOS device including the Apple iPhone, iPad, iPod, and Apple TV.
 - Genius Bar
 - Perform Data Migrations, Hard Drive & RAM Replacements.
 - Mentor
 - This roll allowed me to communicate with employees to aid them in realizing ways to be more efficient at their position by enhancing customer experience, as well as relay ideas to managers to help the store operate as efficient as possible.



- Tend to customers to help them find the best fit products & machines as well as any troubleshooting questions.

University of Hartford

- Resident Assistant 04/2012 - 05/2013
 - Enforce university policies stated in The Source Handbook
 - Responsible for directly overseeing 427 students within my residential zone
 - Aid students in maintaining good grades, mentoring troubled students; served as an avenue to obtain any help needed
 - Aided in interview processes for Resident Director & Resident Assistant positions
 - Planned and facilitated various educational and social programs geared to enhance student life

Alpha Phi Alpha Fraternity, Incorporated

Present

- President of the Kappa Delta Chapter 11/2012-12/2013
 - Facilitated National Programs such as “Go-To-High School, Go-To-College” to mentor young participants to graduate and attend High School and College.
 - Created & facilitated educational and social programs at various universities throughout Connecticut including Central & Eastern Connecticut State University, Trinity College, University of Hartford, University of Bridgeport & University of Connecticut.
 - Hosted educational & inspirational events in public, private and charter high schools to promote and provide guidance in continuation of education and enhance career choice.
 - Hosted monthly resume and interview etiquette events to help high school and college students strengthen their chance in acquiring employment and understanding the power of respecting dress codes.
 - Created and facilitated community service projects to restore and beautify grounds of the city of Hartford as well as conducted food drives to supply food for the less fortunate during the holiday season.
- Assistant Executive Director of ONECA (Organization of New England Chapters of Alpha) 04/12 - 09/14
 - Work directly under the Executive Director and President of ONECA.
 - Facilitate Organization National Programs for entire New England Regions.
 - Inform all New England Chapters of any upcoming deadlines.
 - Organize New England Chapter grade point averages.
 - Make sure all Chapters have their information up to date to coincide national standards.

Trainings & Certifications



- **Hypnosis** 2021
- **HIV/AIDS** 2021
- **FL Laws & Rules** 2021
- **Medical Errors** 2021
- **Relational Suicide Assessment Training** 2019
- **Domestic Violence Intervention Training** 2019
- **Motivational Interviewing Training** 2019
- **Certified Equine Assisted Therapist** 2018
- **Certified Group Facilitator** 2018
 - **Anger Management**
 - **Relapse Prevention**
 - **Stress, Anxiety & Depression**
- **Psychological First Aid Training** 2018
- **Relational Suicide Assessment Training** 2018
 - Ability to assess and identify suicidal situations
 - Proper training in risk management & possible intervention
 - Access to needed resources for at risk individuals
 - Ability to properly document and provide initial support for at risk individuals
- **HIPPA Training** 2019
 - **Certificate of Completion**
- **AT&T Management Development Certification** 2016
 - Only eligible representative in Connecticut State to receive certificate due to leading sales and customer service reviews
 - Extensive training in individual and team management
 - Certified to handle company logistics at corporate store front
 - Oversee up to 30 employees in single location
 - Train employees on best sales techniques to improve location quota attainment